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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLORADO
Civil Action No.: 1:12-cv-02131-JLK-BNB
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,

Raintiff,
V.

BRIDGE PREMIUM FINANCE, LLC (f/k/a BERJAC OF
COLORADO, LLC),
MICHAEL J. TURNOCK, and
WILLIAM P. SULLIVAN, I,
Defendants,
and

JANE K. TURNOCK,

ReliefDefendant.

FINAL JUDGMENT ASTO MICHAEL J. TURNOCK

The Securities and Exchange Commisgiaxing filed a complaint and Defendant
Michael J. Turnock (“Defendant”) having enteredeneral appearance; consented to the Court’s
jurisdiction over Defendant and teabject matter of this actionprsented to entry of this Final
Judgment while acknowledging his guifilea in the related criminal casmited Satesv.
Turnock, 13-cr-00069-CMA and the admissions is Ainswer in this proceeding; waived
findings of fact and conclusions of law; and wadvany right to appeal from this Final Judgment:

l.
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGEDAND DECREED that Defendant and

Defendant’s agents, servants, employees, a&ystrand all persons active concert or
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participation with them who reces actual notice of this Findudgment by personal service or
otherwise are permanently restdinand enjoined from violatingjrectly or indirectly, Section
10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 193% (tExchange Act”) [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and
Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder [L.F.R. § 240.10b-5], by using any means or
instrumentality of interstate commerce, otleg mails, or of anyafcility of any national
securities exchange, in connection vitie purchase or sale of any security:

(@) to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud;

(b) to make any untrue statement of a matéaiet or to omit to state a material fact
necessary in order to make the statemeratde, in the light of the circumstances
under which they were rda, not misleading; or

(©) to engage in any act, practice, ourse of business which operates or would
operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person.

.

IT ISHEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ARJDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant
and Defendant’s agents, servants, employeesnaits, and all persons in active concert or
participation with them who reogs actual notice of this Findudgment by personal service or
otherwise are permanently restrained and enjdireed violating Sectiori7(a) of the Securities
Act of 1933 (the “Securities Act”) [15 U.S.C. § 7@jj(in the offer or sale of any security by the
use of any means or instruments of transparatr communication in interstate commerce or
by use of the mails, directly or indirectly:

@) to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud;

(b) to obtain money or property by meansn§ untrue statement of a material fact

or any omission of a material fact nesary in order to make the statements



made, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading;
or

(c) to engage in any traadion, practice, or course biisiness which operates or
would operate as a frawd deceit upon the purchaser.

.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ARJDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant
and Defendant’s agents, servants, employeesnaits, and all persons in active concert or
participation with them who rece actual notice of this Findudgment by personal service or
otherwise are permanently restrained and enjdied violating Section 5 of the Securities Act
[15 U.S.C. 8§ 77€] by, directly or indirectly, ihe absence of any applicable exemption:

(a) Unless a registration statement isffect as to a security, making use of any
means or instruments of transportat@rcommunication in interstate commerce
or of the mails to sell such securitydligh the use or medium of any prospectus
or otherwise;

(b) Unless a registration statement is ireefffas to a security, carrying or causing to
be carried through the mails or irténstate commerce, by any means or
instruments of transportation, any suelity for the purpose of sale or for
delivery after sale; or

(©) Making use of any means or instrurteeof transportation or communication in
interstate commerce or of the mails fteoto sell or offer to buy through the use
or medium of any prospectus or othe&sgvany security, unless a registration
statement has been filed with the Commission as to such security, or while the

registration statement is the subject offasal order or stop order or (prior to the



effective date of the registration statamt) any public proceeding or examination
under Section 8 of the Sedigs Act [15 U.S.C. § 77h].
V.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant
is liable for disgorgement of $6,289,306, represgnpirofits gained asrasult of the conduct
alleged in the Complaint, together witrepurdgment interest thewa in the amount of $15,723,
jointly and severally with Defendant Bridge Premitrinance, LLC. Defendant is also liable for
a civil penalty in the amount of $6,289,306 purguarpursuant to Section 20(d) of the
Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 77t(d)] and SentR1(d)(3) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. §
78u(d)(3)]. Defendant shall satisfy theseigdions by paying $12,594,335 to the Securities and
Exchange Commission within 14 days after entry of this Final Judgment.

Defendant may transmit payment electrolyce the Commission, which will provide
detailed ACH transfer/Fedwire instructions upeguest. Payment may also be made directly
from a bank account via Pay.gov through the SEC website at

http://www.sec.gov/about/offices/ofm.htnbefendant may also pay by certified check, bank

cashier’s check, or United Statesstal money order payablettee Securities and Exchange
Commission, which shall be delivered or mailed to

Enterprise Services Center

Accounts Receivable Branch

6500 South MacArthur Boulevard

Oklahoma City, OK 73169
and shall be accompanied by a letter identifyhmgcase title, civil action number, and name of

this Court; Michael J. Turnock asdefendant in this action; asdecifying that payment is made

pursuant to this Final Judgment. Defendardll simultaneously transmit photocopies of



evidence of payment and case identifying infation to the Commissn’s counsel in this
action.

Monies frozen in this matter pursuant te fhemporary Restraining Order [Dkt. # 7] and
the Preliminary Injunction [Dkt. # 14] in accounisder the control of Dendant shall be paid
against the amounts due pursuant to thislRiudgment, except for accounts numbered
xxxxx0356 and xxxxx0374 located at ING Bank.

Defendant’s share of the sale proceeds from sale of the residence at 3737 Gill Drive,
Denver, CO 80209-3510 shall be paid against theuats due pursuant to this Final Judgment.

By making payments pursuant to this Fidatigment, Defendant relinquishes all legal
and equitable right, title, and interest in sughds and no part of the funds shall be returned to
Defendant.

The Commission may enforce the Courtidgment for disgorgement and prejudgment
interest by moving for civil coempt (and/or through loér collection procedures authorized by
law) at any time after 14 days following entrytbis Final Judgment. Defendant shall pay post
judgment interest on any delinquent amountsyamnt to 28 U.S.C. § 1961. The Commission
shall hold the funds, togetheith any interest and inconearned thereon (collectively, the
“Fund”), pending further ordeof the Court.

The Commission may propose a plan tordiste the Fund subgt to the Court’s
approval. Such a plan may provittat the Fund shall be diditited pursuant to the Fair Fund
provisions of Section 308(a) of the Sarba@edey Act of 2002. Th Court shall retain
jurisdiction over the admistration of any distribution dhe Fund. If the Commission staff
determines that the Fund will not be distrdmitthe Commission shall send the funds paid

pursuant to this Final Judgmentthe United States Treasury.



Regardless of whether any such Fair Furstrithution is made, amounts ordered to be
paid as civil penalties pursuaetthis Judgment shall be tredtas penalties paid to the
government for all purposes, including all tax pugsosTo preserve the deterrent effect of the
civil penalty, Defendant shall not, after agfsor reduction of angward of compensatory
damages in any Related Investation based on Defendant’s pagnt of disgorgement in this
action, argue that he is entitlem] nor shall he further beneky, offset or reduction of such
compensatory damages award by the amountypart of Defendant’s payment of a civil
penalty in this action (“Penaltyft3et”). If the court in any Retad Investor Action grants such
a Penalty Offset, Defendant shall, within 30 dafter entry of a final ater granting the Penalty
Offset, notify the Commission’s counsel in thition and pay the amount of the Penalty Offset
to the United States Treasury or to a Fair Fasdhe Commission directs. Such a payment shall
not be deemed an additionalitpenalty and shall rtdoe deemed to change the amount of the
civil penalty imposed in this Judgment. Forpases of this paragraph, a “Related Investor
Action” means a private damages action broughtresy Defendant by or on behalf of one or
more investors based on substantially the satits fas alleged in the Complaint in this action.

V.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, ANDECREED that this Court shall retain

jurisdiction of this matter fothe purposes of enforcing thertes of this Final Judgment.



VI.
There being no just reason for delay, pursuaRule 54(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil

Procedure, the Clerk is orderexdenter this Final Judgment fowith and without further notice.

Dated: March 11, 2013
/s/John. L. Kane
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE




